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Celine Fonﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 9:49 AM

To: Woon Choo Kwok

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SGP6434A (OD / 561864) DOA 15/06/18

Dear Woon Choo,

The market value for SGP 6434A is $49k - S50k (est) as at JUN 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok [mailto:WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Admin @ VAUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: SGP6434A (OD / 561864) DOA 15/06/18

Dear All
VEH NO : SGP6434A
DOA : 15.06.18

Please advise market value
Attach a copy of COE rebate.
Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com

. A Al i Insurer Claims
M S l G oy AVYARLS Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

-

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @ @ =

A Member of BRREENRY INSURANCE GROUP

From: Kenneth Lim

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: FW: SGP6434A (OD / 561864) DOA 15/06/18




Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Admin @ VAuG; Wendy Tan; SUR

Subject: FW: SGP6434A (OD / 561864) DOA 15/06/18
Attachments: 22062018135723-0001.pdf; photo for SGP6434A CAR.pdf
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

Insurer Claims

MSIG e ARL Team of the Year

& 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

-

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BETAAME INSURANCE GROUP

From: Kenneth Lim

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: FW: SGP6434A (OD / 561864) DOA 15/06/18

RE-SEND.

Have a great week ahead!

Kenneth Lim
Executive, Claims Services, In-house Survey
D: +65 6594 2582 | F: +65 6225 7402 | kenneth lim@sg.msig-asia.com
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MSIG < L Team of the Year
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“MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 0

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Kenneth Lim
Sent: Friday, 22 June, 2018 2:05 PM
To: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: SGP6434A (OD / 561864) DOA 15/06/18

Hi Woon Choo,

I’m unable to source for the market value of this veh from SGcarmart.

Car’s COE is renewed till Dec 2026.

Kindly ask for a quote from our independent surveyors. Attached is the LTA rebate of this veh.
Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Kenneth Lim
Executive, Claims Services, In-house Survey
D: +65 6594 2582 | F: +65 6225 7402 | kenneth_lim@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

MSIG #w AV ARD Team of the Year
5 i \ I 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 9

AMember of RERTANNE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its centents
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3 Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle .

" Vehicle Owner Particulars
“Owner ID Type

PARFICOF Rahata Fnmiirv

Singapore NRIC

Owner |D:
_Vehicle Details__
Vehncle No:
Ve_hacle to be Exported

) |ntended De reglstratucn Date '
Vehlcle Make o
Vehicle Mcdel ﬁ
_.”Prlmarv Colou i
Manufactun ing Year
‘ Engme No )
Chassis No.!
VMaxlmum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
_C_Jrlgi_na_l Registration Date:
First Reéisfra{ioﬁ Date:
| Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pa;d
Intended PARF Rebate Details

i PARF Ellglb”lt\[‘
~ PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
CCE Category:
CCE Period(Years):
PQPPald:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount
The |nformat|0n contamed herr:m is correct asat 22 Jun 2016
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3643B

_ SGPe43aA
22un2018
~ SUZUKI

SWIFT16MT

T White

006
M16A1205432
JSAEZC31500100958
92.0kW (123 bhp)
$12,398.00
21 Dec2006
21 Dec 2006
SLPE
$13,638.00

Forfeited

$0.00

20Dec2026 (% yr (‘;,‘H,\_
A - Car (1600cc & below)

10

$51,271.00

$43,542.00

$43,542.00
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711212018 Used Suzuki Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

&

SaCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

'CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

SGEARMART

CONNECT

BRIDGIME RUTERS & S68 LAk

7" ., Think One Automobile 1=

: e fears Coe Renews onda Stream 1.8A RS
Post an Advertisement New 5 Years Coe Renewal Honda Stream 1.8A RSZ

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
QPE_"SEWW_@@OH:Z__'_] «Back (1 2 ) Next » rS?th by Date Posted T\ Eﬁ?&gljs/page__ .
27 vehicles :S_uzuki va-viﬁ - ] S ) e— W al sarch e
Price Depreciation Req Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Suzuki Swift Any Any 3 lﬂgi:.ar(s) Any Any Any Available
Suzuki Swift 1.3A (COE till $32,600 $7,720 [yr 17-Dec-2007 1,328 cc - Hatchback Available
09/2022)
New Car Paint, Good Sound System, RS Lowered Spring, New Yokohama Tyres And Sports Rims, Matte Black Spoiler, Yellow Feg Light, Purple Lights
Below Driver And Front Passenger Seats, Consignment Unit! ...

Prem Roy Motoring
Posted: 11-Jul-2018  Tags: 2007 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.5A (COE till $28,000 $7,700 jyr 06-Mar-2007 1,490 cc 180,000 km Hatchback Available
02/2022)

Fully Done Up In Matte Black Colour. Very Good Condition.

Posted: 11-Jul-2018  Tags: 2007 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6M (COE $36,888 $8,400 fyr 10-Apr-2008 1,586 cc 28,000 km Hatchback Available
till 11/2022)

Fully Rebuild Monster Engine With Receipt As Prove, New Engine Mount, PJS Fat Tummy And Oil Cooler, 16'Te37, PIS Coilover, Charge Speed Bonnet,
Original Defi Zd, Sparco Rev Full Bucket, Prelude 4 Pot ... [ PREMWH 20 )

Posted: 10-Jul-2018  Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.5A (COE till $45,888 $5,760 [yr 27-Jul-2006 1,490 cc 158,000 km Hatchback Available
06/2026)

2 Owners, Gearbox Just Changed, Well Maintain, Free New Paint To Owner, Low Mileage, In House Loan Up To 90%, Bank Loan Available, Call Us
Now.

Posted: 09-Jul-2018  Tags: 2006 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership Buying a pre-owned car, but
Unsure of its Condition?
Car Aftermarket : On The Move Lifestyle G541, STA Car Evaluation

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6M (COE $49,800 $5,520 fyr 18-Jul-2007 1,586 cc - Hatchback Available
till 07/2027)

Immaculate Condition, Only 2 Owners Addition Transfer Due To Refinance, Service And Maintained Regularly At Suzuki Pro Shop,Bank And In House
Loan Available, High Loan Avail, Call Now For An Appaintme...

Posted: 09-Jul-2018  Tags: 2007 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Mega Sports $49,800 $5,440 /yr 07-Sep-2007 1,586 tc 112,000 km Hatchback Available
1.6M (COE till 09/2027)

In House Loan Up To 95% Available, Selling At Lowest Depreciation With 100% Guaranteed Just Inspected Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6M In The Market,
Fully Maintained And Well Taken Care By Owner Since Day One...

Posted: 09-Jul-2018  Tags: 2007 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.5M (COE till $28,000 $7,700 Jyr 09-Mar-2007 1,490 cc - Hatchback Available
02/2022)

Panuilar Japanese White Hatchback, Well Taken Care And Maintained By Owner, Good Condition. View To Believe! Flexible Loan Available, Trade In
1e. Please Call To Arrange For Viewing,

Compare [ 2] ssted: 09-Jul-2018  Tags: 2007 Suzuki Swit, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

http:h'www.sgcarmart.comlused_carsllisting.php?BRSR=O&MOD=Suzuki&MMO=Swift&RPG=20&AVL=2&VEH=0&RGD=1 0 1/3



